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From: Michael Mace <MACEM@pfm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 1:44 PM
To: Brooks, Jody L. - Chief Legal Officer
Subject: FW: Confidential Draft - MS NDA Comments

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email.] 
 
 

Jody – here is the executed NDA from MS.  I will send the JEA information package to MS. 
 
Michael Mace 
PFM 
11605 N. Community House Rd., Suite 500 
Charlotte, NC  28277 
704-319-7923 Office 
917-318-7869 Cell 
 

From: Pedersen, William [mailto:William.Pedersen@morganstanley.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 1:37 PM 
To: Beicke, Scott <Scott.Beicke@morganstanley.com>; Michael Mace <MACEM@pfm.com> 
Cc: Fraunfelder, Grant <Grant.Fraunfelder@morganstanley.com>; Marth, Stuart <Stuart.Marth@morganstanley.com> 
Subject: RE: Confidential Draft - MS NDA Comments 
 
Mike, 
 
Our legal is signed off on the language change to paragraph 1. Please see the attached fully executed NDA.  
 
Thanks, 
Bill 
 
William Pedersen    
Morgan Stanley | Investment Banking Division    
1585 Broadway, 32nd Floor | New York, NY  10036    
Phone: +1 212 296-4451    
Fax: +1 212 507-4927    
William.Pedersen@morganstanley.com    
    
    
Be carbon conscious. Please consider our environment before printing this email.     
    
From: Beicke, Scott (IBD)  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 1:04 PM 
To: Michael Mace 
Cc: Fraunfelder, Grant (FID); Pedersen, William (IBD); Marth, Stuart (IBD) 
Subject: RE: Confidential Draft - MS NDA Comments 
 
Mike, 
 
I’m on standby to sign… The team copied will check with our Internal Legal to confirm the language is acceptable. 
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Thanks for pushing this forward. 
 
Best, 
 
Scott Beicke, Managing Director    
Morgan Stanley | Investment Banking Division    
1585 Broadway, 32nd Floor | New York, NY  10036    
Phone: +1 212 761-8666    
Mobile: +1 914 482-3763    
Scott.Beicke@morganstanley.com    
    
 

 

From: Michael Mace [mailto:MACEM@pfm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 12:57 PM 
To: Beicke, Scott (IBD); Fraunfelder, Grant (FID) 
Subject: FW: Confidential Draft - MS NDA Comments 
 
Scott – if acceptable, can you sign the NDA and e-mail it back to me?  Thanks 
 
Michael Mace 
PFM 
11605 N. Community House Rd., Suite 500 
Charlotte, NC  28277 
704-319-7923 Office 
917-318-7869 Cell 
 

From: Brooks, Jody L. - Chief Legal Officer [mailto:broojl@jea.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 12:27 PM 
To: Michael Mace <MACEM@pfm.com> 
Subject: RE: Confidential Draft - MS NDA Comments 
 
Mike: 
 
Attached is an executed NDA for Morgan Stanley.  The only change made to the suggested edits is the definition of 
Potential Engagement in the first paragraph.  If acceptable to Morgan Stanley, please have them execute and send me 
the fully executed NDA at your earliest convenience. 
 
Thank you. 
 
--Jody 
 
 

 
 
Jody L. Brooks 
Chief Legal Officer 
JEA 
21 West Church Street (T-16) 
Jacksonville, Florida  32202 
904 665 6383 
broojl@jea.com 
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NOTICE: Morgan Stanley is not acting as a municipal advisor and the opinions or views contained herein are not intended to be, and do not constitute, advice 
within the meaning of Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. If you have received this communication in error, please 
destroy all electronic and paper copies and notify the sender immediately. Mistransmission is not intended to waive confidentiality or privilege. Morgan Stanley 
reserves the right, to the extent required and/or permitted under applicable law, to monitor electronic communications, including telephone calls with Morgan 
Stanley personnel. This message is subject to the Morgan Stanley General Disclaimers available at the following link: 
http://www.morganstanley.com/disclaimers.  If you cannot access the links, please notify us by reply message and we will send the contents to you. By 
communicating with Morgan Stanley you acknowledge that you have read, understand and consent, (where applicable), to the foregoing and the Morgan Stanley 
General Disclaimers. 










